
language or religion and that they should never 
be used for political motives. 

The resolution concerning the translation of 
the classics1 had been omitted by mistake from 
chapter III of the report of the Economic and 
Social Council and in this connexion he em
phasized the importance of the cultural activity 
of the Third Committee, a hitherto neglected 
facet of its work. 

Mrs. RoosEVELT (United States of America) 
endorsed the remarks made by the representative 
of Chile concerning the work of the Narcotics 
Commission. She hoped that when the draft 
protocol on synthetic drugs was circulated by 
the Secretariat it would receive consideration as 
quickly as possible. She also hoped that the re
maining ratifications of the Protocol of 11 
December 1946 would soon be forthcoming. 

She requested the representative of the 
Ukrainian SSR to name the agents who had 
recruited children for slave labour in the United 
States as she thought it would be rather difficult, 
in view of the immigration restrictions and the 
trade union laws regulating the employment 
of children, to bring them to the United States. 
She herself had been closely connected with 
charitable organizations which had assisted in 
bringing children to the United States to save 
them from the horrors of war, and she would 
be glad to know the names of the agents and 
the organizations to which the representative of 
the Ukrainian SSR had referred. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

FIFTY -FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Monday, 29 Se,btember 1947, at 3.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. A. WILSON (Liberia) . 

Followed by: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

8. Discussion of chapter Ill of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(documents A/382, A/C.3/152 and 
A/C.3/157) 

Mr. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) referred to the 
draft resolution of the United Kingdom delega
tion (document AjC.3j152) to reduce the funds 
for social welfare activities and pointed out that 
a distinction should be made between countries 
where economic development and social pro
gress had already reached a high level and 
which were therefore mainly inter ·~ted in un
employment problems, and countries ,·.•here the 
standard of living was relatively low and where 

tif au Fonds international de secours a l'enfance 
et souligne qu'il conviendra d'utiliser ce Fonds 
sans distinction de race, de langue ou de reli
gion et de ne le faire servir en aucun cas a 
des fins politiques. 

Le Rapporteur fait remarquer que l'on a 
omis par erreur de faire figurer dans le cha
pitre III du rapport du Conseil economique et 
social la resolution relative a la traduction des 
auteurs classiques1

; il souligne !'importance de 
l'activite culturelle de la Troisieme Commission, 
qui constitue un aspect de ses travaux jusqu'a 
present neglige. 

Mme RooSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
s'associe aux observations faites par le repre
sentant du Chili en ce qui concerne les tra
vaux de la Commission des stupefiants. Elle 
espere que, lorsque le projet de protocole sur 
les drogues synthetiques aura ete distribue par 
le Secretariat, ce projet fera aussitot que possi
ble !'objet d'un examen. Elle espere aussi que 
parviendront bientot les ratifications du Pro
tocole du 11 decembre 1946 qui restent a 
recevoir. 

Elle demande au representant de la RSS 
d'Ukraine de donner le nom des agents qui ont 
recrute des enfants pour le travail force aux 
Etats-Unis, car elle estime que !'envoi de ces 
enfants aux Etats-Unis serait- chose plutot diffi
cile, du fait des restrictions apportees a !'immi
gration et des reglements syndicaux relatifs a 
l'emploi des enfants. Elle s'est elle-meme occu
pee de tres pres d'organisations charitables qui 
ont participe a l'envoi d'enfants aux Etats
Unis, afin de les mettre a l'abri des horreurs 
de la guerre, et elle serait heureuse de con
naitre le nom des agents et des organisations 
dont a parle le representant de la RSS 
d'Ukraine. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 45. 

CINQUANTE-CINQUIEME SEANCE 

Tenue d Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
29 sejJtembre 1947, a 15 h. 30 

President: M. A. WrLsoN (Liberia) 

Puis: M. 0. LANGE ( Pologne) . 

8. Examen du rapport du Conseil econo
mique et social, chapitre Ill (documents 
A/382, A/578, A/C.3/152 et A/C. 
3/157) 

M. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) rappelle que le 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
du Royaume-Uni (document A/C.3/152) pro
pose de reduire le budget consacre au service 
social; il souligne qu'il faut faire une diffe
rence entre les pays dont le developpement 
economique et les progres sociaux ont atteint 
un niveau deja eleve, et qui, de ce fait, s'inte
ressent plus particulierement aux questions de 
chomage, et ceux dont les niveaux de vie rela-

'See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Sc·ial 'Voir les Resolutif'ns adoptees par le Conseil econm;zi-
Council during its fourth session, No. 53 (IV). que et social pendant sa qnatricme ses·,ion, No 53 (IV). 

22 



that constituted the immediate problem. Vene
zuela had therefore proposed the setting up, 
within the Secretariat, of a group of experts to 
study the different aspects of those problems, 
but the proposal had been rejected. 

It would be difficult to separate econom1c 
from social problems in considering the pro
posed economic commission for Latin America. 

Referring again to the resolution of the 
United Kingdom delegation with regard to 
advisory social welfare functions, he pointed 
out that in that resolution the sum of 750,000 
dollars for 1948 was reduced to 150,000 dollars 
and that such a cut might prevent the develop
ment of activities such as the seminars in 
Colombia and in Uruguay. 

He stressed how important it was that the 
United Nations should try to win respect in 
Latin America, where an isolationist spirit too 
often prevailed and where there was a tendency 
to consider the United Nations as an organiza
tion directed against ideologies and harbouring 
the misunderstandings which sometimes arose be
tween certain countries. That was harmful to 
small countries which wished to collaborate to 
achieve the aims of the United Nations. 

Mr. MoNGE (Peru) expressed his apprecia
tion of the report of the Economic and Social 
Council (document A/382) and especially of 
chapter III, each item of which was of the 
greatest importance. He reminded the Com
mittee of the active part which Peru had played 
in the work of the Council and of the fact that 
the representative of Peru had been elected 
Chairman of the last session of the Population 
Commission, 1 which had recently taken an ac
tive part in preparing for a World Statistical 
Congress to be held in Washington and had 
considered the plans for an international census. 
Peru had made great social progress: its system 
of social insurance, among other things, had 
served as an example to other countries desirous 
of reforming their own systems. A new plan for 
workers' housing had been drawn up and at 
the same time private institutions to receive 
needy children had been created. He was de
lighted by the progre'ls accomplished by the In
ternational Children's Emergency Fund, and he 
wished to make it clear with regard to freedom 
of information and of the Press that the means 
of distributing information should be at the 
disposal of the people and not of commercial 
enterprises. 

He called the Committee's attention to the 
different systems of social legislation throughout 
the world and proposed the setting up, within 
the Secretariat, of a body to study such legisla
tion and report on its conclusions to the 

' See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fourth Session, Supplement No.5. 

23 

tivement bas constituent le probleme imme
diat. Le Venezuela a done propose la creation, 
au sein du Secretariat, d'un groupe de specia
listes qui etudieraient les differents aspects de 
ces problemes, mais cette proposition a ete 
rejetee. 

En ce qui concerne la commission economi
que pour 1' Amerique latine dont la creation est 
envisagee, il est difficile de separer les proble
mes sociaux des problemes economiques. 

Parlant a nouveau de la resolution presentee 
par la delegation du Royaume-Uni au sujet 
des fonctions consultatives en matiere de ser
vice social, M. Zuloaga fait remarquer que, 
dans cette resolution, le credit de 750.000 dol
lars pour l'annee 1948 a ete ramene a 150.000 
dollars et qu'une telle diminution pourrait inter
dire certaines entreprises telles que, par exem
ple, les groupes d'etudes en Colombie et en 
Uruguay. 

Le representant du Venezuela insiste sur le 
fait qu'il est de toute importance que !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies s'efforce de meriter 
le respect de I' Amerique latine, ou se mani
feste trop souvent un esprit isolationniste et une 
tendance a considerer les Nations Unies comme 
un organisme dirige contre certaines ideolo
gies et entretenant les mesententes qui survien
nent parfois entre certains Etats. Tout cela 
nuit aux petits pays qui desirent collaborer au 
succes de l'reuvre entreprise par les Nations 
Unies. 

M. MoNGE (Perou) loue le rapport du Con
seil economique et social (document A/382), 
notamment le chapitre III dont tous les points 
sont de la plus grande importance. 11 rappelle 
que son pays a pris une part active aux tra
vaux du Conseil et que le representant du Perou 
a ete elu President a la derniere session de la 
Commission de la Population1

; celle-ci a par
ticipe activement a la preparation d'un Congres 
mondial de statistique devant a voir lieu a wash
ington et a etudie les projets de recensement 
international. Au point de vue social, le Perou 
a fait de grands progres: ses assurances sociales, 
entre autres, ant servi d'exemple a d'autres pays 
qui desiraient reformer les leurs. Un nouveau 
programme de logements ouvriers vient d'etre 
elabore et des institutions privees ant ete creees 
pour recueillir les enfants necessiteux. Le repre
sentant du Perou se rejouit des progres reali
ses par le Fonds international de secours a l'en
fance et tient a preciser, en ce qui concerne Ia 
question de la liberte de !'information et de l<t 
presse, qu'il s'agit de mettre les moyens d'infor
mation a la disposition des masses et non a 
celle des entreprises commerciales. 

Attirant ensuite !'attention de la Commission 
sur la diversite des lois sociales dans le monde 
entier, M. Monge propose la creation, au sein 
du Secretariat, d'un organisme qui etudierait ces 
legislations, et ferait rapport au Conseil econo-

'Voir les Proces-verbau:r officiels dte C onseil econom£
que et social, Deuxieme annee, quatrieme session, supple
ment No 5. 



Economic and Social Council and the General 
Assembly. 

He referred to the request which the Govern
ment of Peru had made in April 194 7 drawing 
attention to the effects of coca-leaf chewing on 
the population of his country. The Commission 
on Narcotic Drugs had recommended to the 
Economic and Social Council that a commission 
of inquiry be sent to Peru and other interested 
Latin-American countries to study the physio
logical and social consequences of this habit.1 

The Commission might be made up of four 
members with scientific, medical and administra
tive backgrounds, and a chairman to be elected 
by the Economic and Social Council. Other 
Latin-American countries-Argentina, Bolivia, 
Colombia and Ecuador-were also deeply in
terested and should be given an opportunity to 
collaborate in solving the problem; only Chile 
and Peru were members of the Economic and 
Social Council. He did not wish to influence 
the Council's decisions, but he felt that he should 
stress the urgency of the problem and its in
ternational ramifications. The commission of 
inquiry, as suggested by the Commission on Nar
cotic Drugs, would not involve great expendi
ture and, in order not to postpone its creation, 
perhaps the Secretary-General might see fit to 
finance it from the fund provided for emergency 
needs. 

His Government had already promoted a 
great deal of scientific research on the effects 
of coca-leaf chewing. The Institute of Andean 
Biology of Peru had published studies which 
showed that consumption varied directly with 
altitude. At 12,000 feet above sea level 100 per 
cent of the Indian population chewed the coca
leaf, whereas at 300 feet there was practically 
no addiction to the habit. The Medical Faculty 
of San Marcos University would shortly publish 
a treatise on "The qualities of coca-leaf in com
bating fatigue". 

Finally, Mr. Monge declared that he would 
submit a resolution on the consumption of coca
leaf by the Indians in Peru. 

Mr. 0. Lange took the chair. 

Mr. ILLUECA (Panama) stated that his 
Government was particularly interested in the 
bill of human rights and in the question of 
genocide. With regani to the status of women, 
he explained that in his country women had 
the same rights as men. Panama made no dis
tinctions as regards sex, race or religion. Special 
attention was paid to children; their rights were 
guaranteed until they reached majority, and no 
distinction was made between illegitimate and 
legitimate children. 

mique et social et a l'Assemblee generale sur 
les resultats de ces etudes. 

M. Monge signale que le Gouvernement du 
Perou a, par une note adressee en avril 194 7, 
attire !'attention sur les effets produits dans la 
population de ce pays par !'habitude de macher 
des feuilles de coca. La Commission des stu
pefiants a recommande au Conseil economique 
et social d' envoyer une commission d' enq uete 
au Perou et dans les autres pays d'Amerique 
latine afin d'etudier les consequences physiolo
giques et sociales de !'usage de la feuille de 
coca 1 ; cette commission pourrait se composer 
de quatre membres ayant des competences scien
tifiques, medicales et administratives, et d'un 
president elu par Ie Conseil economique et 
social. D'autres pays de 1' Amerique latine, tels 
que I' Argentine, I a Bolivie, la Colombie et 
l'Equateur, sont vivement interesses a ce pro
bleme et pourraient ainsi avoir !'occasion de 
collaborer a cette etude, a laquelle Ie Chili et 
le Perou participent comme membres du Con
seil economique et social. M. Monge ne vent 
pas influencer les decisions du Conseil mais 
tient a insister sur l'urgence de ce probleme 
et sur ses repercussions internationales. La com
mission d'enquete proposee par Ia Commission 
des stupefiants n'entrainerait pas de depenses 
importantes, et pour qu'elle puisse etre con
stituee sans retard, le Secretaire general pour
rait peut-etre prelever les credits nccessaires a 
son fonctionnement sur les fonds reserves aux 
depenses urgentes. 

Le representant du Perou fait remarquer que 
son Gouvernement a deja encourage un grand 
nombre de recherches scientifiques sur les effets 
de la mastication de Ia feuille de coca. L'lnsti
tut andin de biologic du Perou a public des 
etudes montrant que sa consommation varie en 
fonction de !'altitude. A 12.000 pieds au-des
sus du niveau de Ia mer 100 pour cent de la 
population indienne mache la feuille de coca, 
alors qu'a 300 pieds cette habitude n'existe 
presque pas. La Faculte de Medecine de San 
Marcos publiera sous peu un traite sur "les 
proprietes de la feuille de coca pour combattre 
I a fatigue". 

En conclusion, M. Monge declare qu'il sou
mettra sous peu une resolution sur Ia consom
mation de la feuille de coca par les lndiens 
du Perou. 

1vf. 0. Lange assume la Presidence. 

M. ILLUECA (Panama) declare que son Gou
vernement s'interesse particulierement a la 
declaration des droits de l'homme et a la 
question du genocide. En ce qui concerne la 
condition de Ia femme, il precise que dans 
son pays la femme jouit des meme droits que 
l'homme. Le Panama ne fait aucune distinction 
quant au sexe, a la race ou a la religion. 
Une attention toute speciale est consacree aux 
enfants; leurs droits sont garantis jusqu'a leur 
majorite et il n'est fait aucune difference entre 
eux, qu'ils soient legitimes ou naturels. 

' See Official Records of the Economic and Social I 'Voir les Prores-verbaux officiels du Conseil economi-
C ouncil, Third Year, Sixth Session, Supplement No. 2. i que et social, Troisicme an nee, sixieme session, supple

' ment No 2. 

24 



Since the Constitution of 1946 the State had 
found work for everyone and had established 
a maximum working day, a minimum salary 
and paid holidays, and it was about to adopt 
a labour code which would govern both workers 
and employers. On the educational plane, the 
construction of a cite universitaire had been 
decided and further credits had been accorded 
to teaching. An exchange of students was plan
ned between Panama, the United States and 
neighbouring Latin-American countries. 

Lastly, he said that several measures were 
being taken against the use of narcotic drugs. 

Mrs. RoBERTS (New Zealand) said that New 
Zealand was represented on the Economic and 
Social Council and on the Social Committee 
and its views had therefore been expressed 
already, but she felt that she must reaffirm New 
Zealand's belief in the worth and merit of activi
ties which led to social progress and state its 
views on certain matters. 

The report of the Sub-Commission on Free
dom of Information and of the Press1 had been 
prepared by a body of experts in those fields, 
but the basic concept of that freedom went much 
deeper than any specialized subject. New Zea
land believed that the free expression of opinion 
led to clear and true thinking and that the 
P.ress should pursue the achievement of that 
aim. 

In social questions New Zealand had a record 
of which it was proud, and its delegation sup
ported proposals concerning freedom of associa
tion and the exercise of trade union rights and 
every effort to improve the status of women 
and the standard of living of all peoples. 

With regard to advisory social welfare func
tions and the continuance of UNRRA's service/ 
she felt that the United Nations should stimulate 
and co-ordinate those activities. The field was 
to some extent covered by inter-governmental 
and national agencies, but the United Nations 
should increase the availability of those services 
and avoid all overlapping and duplication. The 
precise allocation should be determined only 
after the most careful study, preferably by a 
sub-committee which might be set up. 

The finances of the International Children's 
Emergency Fund should also be allocated so 
that administrative expenses would be in proper 
relation to the total <Jvailable funds. She was 
pleased to learn that some relief was actually 
under way and that the United Nations Appeal 
for Children would soon begin its work. 

'See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fifth Session, Supplement No. 5. 
~· 

' See Resolutions adopted by the General Assembly 
during the second part of its first session, resolution No. 
58 (1). 

Depuis la Constitution de 1946, l'Etat trouve 
du travail pour chacun; il a limite la duree 
de Ia journee de travail, fixe un salaire mini
mum, institue des vacances payees et est en 
train d'adopter un code du travail qui regira 
a la fois les ouvriers et les patrons. Sur le 
plan de !'education, la construction d'une cite 
universitaire a ete decidee et des credits addi
tionnels ont ete affectes a l'enseignement. Il a 
ete prevu des echanges d'etudiants entre le 
Panama, les Etats-Unis et les pays avoisinants 
d' Amerique Ia tine. 

M. Illueca indique, en terminant, que des 
mesures sont en voie d'etre prises contre l'usage 
des stupefiants. 

Mme RoBERTS (Nouvelle-Zelande) rappelle 
que la Nouvelle-Zelande est representee au Con
seil' economique et social et a la Commission 
des questions sociales. Ses vues ont done ete 
exprimees. Mme Roberts tient neanmoins a 
insister de nouveau sur !'importance des activi
tes qui conduisent au progres social et a pre
ciser en meme temps certains points. 

Le rapport de la Sous-Commission de la 
liberte de !'information et de la presse1 a ete 
prepare par un ensemble d'experts, mais le con
cept fondamental d'une telle liberte est quelque 
chose de plus profond que les methodes tech
niques. La Nouvelle-Zelande voit, dans !'ex
pression d'une libre opinion, un facteur de clarte 
et de droiture, et c' est vers ce but que la 
presse devrait tendre. 

La N ouvelle-Zelande est fiere de ses progres 
en matiere de service social et sa delegation s'est 
toujours montree favorable a toute proposition 
relative a la liberte d'association, aux droits des 
syndicats et a tout effort qui tend a ameliorer 
la condition de la femme et le bien-etre social 
de l'humanite. 

En ce qui concerne les fonctions consulta
tives en matiere de service social et la con
tinuation des fonctions de l'UNRRA2

, Mme 
Roberts pense qu'il est du devoir de !'Organi
sation des Nations Unies de stimuler et de com
donner ces activites. Les institutions nationales 
et intergouvernementales s'occupent iusqu'a un 
certain point de ce domaine, mais !'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies devrait accroitre le 
champ d'action de ces activites et essayer d'evi
ter les doubles emplois. Les credits ne devraient 
etre accordes qu'apres une etude approfondie 
effectuee de preference par une sous-commis
sion qui serait creee a cet effet. 

Le budget du Fonds international de secours 
a l'enfance devrait etre determine de telle fa<;on 
que les depenses administratives ne soient pas 
hors de proportion avec le montant total dis
ponible. Mme Roberts est heureuse de constater 
que des secours ont deja etc accordes et que 
l'Appel des Nations Unies en faveur de l'enfance 
commencera bientot a fonctionner. 

'Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil economi
que et social, Deuxieme annee, cinquieme session, supple
ment No 5. 

'Voir les Resolutions adopters par l' Assembtee gene
rale pendant Ia seconde partie de sa premiere session, 
No 58 (I). 

25. 



She felt that the report of the Economic and 
Social Council showed that good work had 
been done during the past year; the lessons 
learned during the war should be remembered, 
however, and priorities ought to be established 
for future tasks which should be tackled one by 
one. In that way eventual success in each special 
sphere would be achieved and new conquests 
could be envisaged. 

Mr. DE SILVEIRA (Brazil) made a brief sur
vey of Brazil's struggle to remove the inequality 
and the suffering brought about by emergencies, 
by unforeseen factors in social life and by the 
unavoidable clash of economic forces. He praised 
the Commission on Human Rights for elaborat
ing principles consolidating the fundamental 
rights of man, an accomplishment which, when 
put into practice, would establish the basis for 
one of the most important steps in international 
co-operation. Communications to the Secretariat 
represented a step forward and were perhaps 
the only possible method in present circum
stances, but Brazil was nevertheless ready to 
accept any other plan which would guarantee 
a respect for those principles in all countries. The 
setting up of an international human rights 
tribunal, as suggested by Australia, was an 
example of the goal at which the United 
Nations should aim. 

He emphasized the importance of the future 
Conference on the Freedom of Information and 
hoped that the Conference would not lose sight 
of its primary objective: namely the establish
ment of freedom of information and of the 
Press, and that the nations represented would 
find a field of agreement and achieve satisfactory 
results. 

With regard to the activities of the Popula
tion Commission, Brazil hoped that effective 
measures would be taken in the near future. 

He said that his Government was highly 
pleased with the setting up by the Secretariat 
of two seminars for experts in social welfare, 
one at Bogota and the other at Montevideo. 

In reply to the representative of the Ukrainian 
SSR, he categorically denied the assertion that 
Brazil was interested in the immigration of 
refugees simply in order to obtain cheap labour. 
Both legally and economically the foreign worker 
in Brazil en joyed the same rights and guarantees 
as those conferred upon nationals. Being an 
immigration country, Brazil would naturally not 
create any difficulties for those who wished to 
co-operate with it. Foreigners could obtain the 
highest positions there. People immigrating now 
would be directed, for purposes of economic 
development, to those places where labour was 
best organized and where the standard of living 
and the salaries were highest. 

Le rapport du Conseil economique et social 
montre bien tout le travail qui a ete accompli 
pendant l'annee passee, mais de l'avis de Mme 
Roberts, il faut tenir compte des lec;ons de la 
guerre et considerer les questions successive
ment, d'apres un ordre de priorite etabli. Ainsi 
on obtiendra des resultats heureux dans chaque 
domaine et l'on pourra envisager de nouveaux 
progres. 

M. DE SILVEIRA (Bresil), rappelant la lutte 
menee par le Bresil pour corriger les inegalites 
et les souffrances determinees par les evene
ments, les facteurs imprevisibles de Ia vie sociale 
et le jeu inevitable des forces economiques, loue 
Ia tache accomplie par Ia Commission des droits 
de l'homme dans !'elaboration de principes con
solidant les droits fondamentaux de l'homme; 
lorsque ces principes seront appliques, ils for
meront Ia base d'une des conquetes les plus 
importantes de Ia cooperation internationale. 
Bien que les communications au Secretariat 
marquent un progres, et constituent peut-etre, 
dans les circonstances actuelles, !'unique me
thode possible, le Bresil est pret a accepter 
n'importe quel autre programme qui puisse 
garantir dans tous les pays le respect de tels 
principes. La proposition de I' Australie en vue 
de Ia creation d'un tribunal international des 
droits de l'homme, indique un but que les 
Nations Unies doivent poursuivre. 

Soulignant !'importance de Ia prochaine Con
ference sur la liberte de !'information, M. de 
Silveira espere que cette Conference ne se 
detournera pas de son principal objectif, savoir 
l'etablissement de la liberte de !'information et 
de la presse, et que les nations representees pour
rant trouver un terrain d'entente et obtenir 
d'heureux resultats. 

26 

En ce qui concerne les activites de Ia Com
mission de Ia population, le Bresil souhaite que 
des mesures efficaces soient bientot adoptees. 

M. de Silveira exprime la satisfaction de son 
Gouvernement au sujet de la creation par le 
Secretariat de deux groupes d'etude pour les 
experts en matiere de service social, l'un a 
Bogota et l'autre a Montevideo. 

Quant a !'observation du representant de la 
RSS d'Ukraine, M. de Silveira conteste de la 
maniere Ia plus formelle !'allegation selon 
laquelle le Bresil s'interesserait a !'immigration 
de refugies a seule fin d'obtenir de la main
d'reuvre a bas prix. Tant du point de vue juri
clique que du point de vue economique, le tra
vailleur etranger jouit au Bresil des memes 
droits et garanties que le travailleur national. 
Etant un pays d'immigration, il est evident que 
le Bresil ne cree pas de difficultes et n' oppose 
pas d'obstacles a ceux qui viennent collaborer 
a son developpement. Les travailleurs etrangers 
peuvent y atteindre aux situations les plus ele
vees. Ceux qui y emigrent en ce moment sont 
diriges, en raison du developpement economi
que, vers les regions ou le travail est le mieux 
organise, et ou les niveaux de vie et les salai
res sont les plus cleves. 



Mr. BEAUDOIN (Canada) recalled that at the 
last session of the General Assembly the Cana
dian delegation had stated that the problem 
of aiding the devastated war areas should 
be considered an international responsibility. 
Canada had taken part in the work of the 
Technical Committee which had been formed 
to estimate the extent of the help needed. The 
Canadian Government had decided to contri
bute 20 million dollars, worth of aid in kind to 
the needy countries. The International Chil
dren's Emergency Fund had already received 
five million dollars from Canada. As no inter
national organ had been established, Canada 
was experiencing difficulty in distributing the 
aid for which provision had been made. 

With regard to the refugee problem, Canada 
was one of the first to sign the Constitution of 
the IRO and had put at the disposal of that 
organization approximately 5,500,000 dollars 
as its contribution. Replying to certain remarks 
made during the discussion, Mr. Beaudoin 
pointed out that no one had come to Canada 
except at his own free will and that his Govern
ment would not hinder any of the displaced 
persons from returning to their country of 
origin if they wished to do so; furthermore, 
the residents of Canada, whether refugees or 
others, were perfectly at liberty to leave Canada 
at any time. In that connexion he pointed out 
that the representatives of the USSR and Yugo
slavia in Canada, for instance, were collecting 
groups of people of European origin who had 
consented to return to the USSR or Yugoslavia 
and that those people were allowed to leave 
Canada with all the assets-money and goods
which they had acquired on Canadian soil. He 
asked the delegation of the Ukrainian SSR if 
Canadian representatives in the Ukrainian SSR 
were permitted to do the same. 

It had been alleged that refugees in Canada 
were victims of exploitation. They had the 
same rights and salaries as Canadian workers 
and the conditions of their work were guaranteed 
by the existing labour laws. 

Canada feared that it might be impossible 
to make rapid progress concerning the questions 
dealt with by the Commission on Human Rights 
and the Commission on the Status of Women. 
Parliament had set up a special committee that 
year to examine the question and this proved 
Canada's intention to give positive expression 
to the obligations she had entered into under 
the United Nations Charter. 

Recalling the establishment by the Commis
sion on Human Rights of a Sub-Commission 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the General Assembly I 
during the second part of its first session, No. 48 (I). 

M. BEAUDOIN (Canada) rappelle qu'a la 
derniere session de 1' Assemble generale, la dele
gation du Canada a declare que le probleme de 
!'assistance aux regions devastees par la guerre 
devrait etre considere comme engageant la 
responsabilite de tous les pays. Le Canada a 
pris part, en consequence, aux travaux du 
Comite technique1 qui a etc cree pour eva
luer l'etendue des secours necessaires. Le Gou
vernement canadien a pris la decision de con
sacrer 20 millions de dollars a la fourniture de 
secours en nature aux pays necessiteu~. Le 
Fonds international de secours a l'enfance a 
deja rec;u du Canada 5 millions de dollars. 
Aucun organisme international n'ayant ete cree, 
le Canada eprouve des difficultes dans la repar
tition des secours prevus. 

En ce qui concerne le probleme des refugies, 
M. Beaudoin rappelle que le Canada figure 
parmi les premiers signataires de la Constitu
tion de l'OIR et qu'il a mis a la disposition 
de cette organisation une somme d'environ 
5.500.000 dollars representant sa contribution. 
Repondant a certaines remarques faites au cours 
de la discussion, M. Beaudoin precise que nul 
ne vient au Canada si ce n'est de son plein 
gre et qu'il ne saurait etre question pour son 
Gouvernement de prendre aucune mesure pour 
empecher les personnes deplacees de retourner 
dans leur pays d'origine si telle est leur inten
tion; en outre, les personnes residant au 
Canada, refugiees ou autres, sont parfaitement 
libres de quitter le Canada a tout moment. 
II rappelle a ce propos que, par exemple, des 
repre~entants de l'URSS et de la Y ougoslavie 
ont pu rassembler au Canada des groupes de 
personnes originaires d'Europe qui ont consenti 
a retourner dans l'URSS ou en Y ougoslavie, 
et que ces personnes ont pu quitter le Canada 
avec les ressources, !'argent et le materiel qu'elles 
avaient pu acquerir au Canada. II demande au 
representant de Ia RSS d'Ukraine si des repre
sentants du Canada seraient autorises a agir 
de meme en RSS d'Ukraine. 

Une allusion a ete faite a !'exploitation dont 
seraient victimes les refugies se trouvant au 
Canada. Ceux-ci beneficient des memes droits 
et des memes salaires que les travailleurs natio
naux, et les conditions de leur travail sont 
garanties par les lois ouvrieres existantes. 

Le Canada craint qu'il soit impossible de 
faire des progres rapides en ce qui concerne 
les problemes que traitent la Commission des 
droits de l'homme et la Commission de la con
dition de Ia femme. Le Parlement canadien a 
cree cette annee un Comite special charge de 
!'etude de cette question, ce qui constitue une 
preuve que le Canada entend faire effective
ment face aux obligations qu'il a assumees en 
vertu de la Charte des Nations Unies. 

Rappelant la creation par la Commission des 
droits de l'homme d'une Sous-Commission de 

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par /'Assemblee gene
rate pendant Ia Deuxieme partie de sa premiere session, 
No 48 (I). 

27 



on Freedom of Information and of the Press/ 
the Canadian representative thought that the 
resolution presented by the delegation of the 
USSR (document AjC.3j157), asking for a 
change in the agenda, was apparently intended 
to divert the Commission's attention towards 
a different kind of problem, that is to say, the 
reaction of the · world Press to the questions 
causing divergencies between nations. That 
question would be raised on several occasions 
during the discussion of the agenda, which, 
in the form in which it had been proposed,2 

afforded an excellent basis for discussion. The 
report submitted to the Commission was an 
evident proof that the Economic and Social 
Council, more than any other organ within the 
United Nations, had justified the world's faith 
in international co-operation. Canada would 
continue to give its full support to the Com
mission's work, as it believed that a solid basis 
for world peace could be established only by 
closer economic and social ties between the 
nations of the world. 

Mr. FERREIRO (Uruguay) remarked that the 
Economic and Social Council had performed, 
or was performing, important social and human
itarian work in a number of fields and stated 
that the Uruguayan delegation would vote for 
any recommendations on chapter III of the 
report which the Committee might bring for
ward in the General Assembly. 

He recalled the work his Government had 
accomplished in the social field with regard 
to laws protecting children, equal political and 
civil rights for men and women in Uruguay and 
labour laws authorizing the workers to form 
unions and giving them the right to strike. Since 
the establishment of the Republic no racial or 
other discrimination had existed in Uruguay: 
freedom of thought and freedom of information 
were only limited by personal responsibility and 
primary, secondary and professional education 
was entirely free of cost. 

Mr. RoDRIGUEZ (Colombia), examining chap
ter III of the report, pointed out that there 
was a difference in meaning between "human 
rights" and les droits de l'homme. He thought 
that the Commission had considered man, not 
according to the doctrine of the French Re
volution, but according to his quality as an entity 
incorporated in the State. 

Similarly, the English and French texts of 
the USSR resolution regarding the Conference 
on the Freedom of Information did not 
correspond. The USSR resolution evoked a 
question of substance which was within the 
jurisdiction of the Conference, whereas the 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fourth Session, Supplement No. 3, 
page 3. 

2 See Resolutions adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council during its fifth session, No. 74 (V). 

28 

Ia liberte de !'information et de Ia presse\ 
le representant du Canada estime que Ia reso
lution presentee par Ia delegation de l'URSS 
(document A/C.3/157) demandant une modi
fication de l'ordre du jour, semble destinee a 
detourner !'attention de Ia Commission vers un 
probU:me d'ordre different, savoir, Ia reaction 
de Ia presse mondiale devant les questions qui 
entrainent des divergences de vues entre les 
differentes nations. Cette question viendra a 
son heure au cours de Ia discussion des diffe
rents points de l'ordre du jour, lequel, tel qu'il 
est propose, constitue une excellente base de 
discussion. Le rapport Soumis a Ia Commission 
est une preuve evidente que le Conseil econo
mique et social, plus qu'aucun autre organe 
des Nations Unies, a justifie Ia foi qu'il faut 
avoir dans Ia cooperation internationale. Le 
Canada continuera a apporter aux travaux de 
Ia Commission son entier concours, parce qu'il 
est persuade qu'une base solide pour Ia paix 
mondiale ne peut etre etablie que grace a un 
developpement des relations economiques et 
sociales entre les Nations. 

M. FERREIRO (Uruguay) fait remarquer que 
Ie Conseil economique et social a realise, ou est 
en voie de realiser, un nombre important d'reu
vres sociales et humanitaires; il declare que Ia 
delegation de !'Uruguay est disposee a voter 
toute recommandation que Ia Commission pour
rait adresser a I'Assemblee generale en conclu
sion de Ia discussion du chapitre III du rap
port. 

M. Ferreiro rappelle l'reuvre accomplie par 
son Gouvernement dans Ie domaine social en 
ce qui concerne les lois de protection de l'en
fance, l'egalite des droits civils et politiaues qui 
en Uruguay regne entre Ia femme et l'homme, 
et les lois ouvrieres qui autorisent les travail
leurs a se grouper en associations et leur don
nent Ie droit de greve. II signale enfin que 
depuis Ia constitution de Ia Republique, aucune 
distinction raciale ou autre n'existe en Uruguay, 
que Ia Iiberte de pensee et Ia liberte de !'infor
mation n'ont d'autres bornes que Ia responsa
bilite personnelle, et que l'enseignement pri
maire, secondaire et professionnel est entiere
ment gratuit. 

M. RODRIGUEZ (Colombie)' procedant a 
l'examen du chapitre III du rapport, constate 
une difference de traduction entre les termes 
Human Rights et "Droits de l'homme". A son 
avis, Ia Commission n'a pas envisage l'homme 
selon Ia doctrine de Ia Revolution francaise 
mais en sa qualite d'entite incorporee a I'Etat. 

De meme, dans Ia resolution de l'URSS 
relative a Ia Conference sur Ia Iiberte de !'infor
mation, les textes franc;ais et anglais ne s' ac
cordent pas. La resolution de l'URSS porte 
sur une question de fond qui est du ressort 
de Ia Conference alors que Ia Commission doit 

1 Voir les Proces-verbau.r officiels du Consril fconomi
que et social, Quatrieme session, Supplement No 3, page 3. 

'Voir les Rfsolutions adoptees par le Conseil economi
que et social pennant sa cinquieme session, No 74 (V). 



Committee had to limit its discussion to the 
agenda. It was always possible to extend the 
agenda to include the point raised by the USSR 
proposal, which could thus be suitably discussed. 
On the other hand, the USSR had asked that 
the People's Republic of Mongolia be invited 
to that Conference. Colombia had always ad
vocated the extension of the jurisdiction and 
scope of the United Nations and would vote 
without hesitation for the inclusion of new 
members. 

The Colombian delegation wanted to state 
that a definition of trade union rights should 
be included in the envisaged bill of human 
rights. 

On the refugee question, Mr. Rodriguez stated 
that there were two different positions: that of 
countries which could not accept immigrant 
labour and that of countries which needed such 
labour. It was important to organize the emigra
tion of manpower and equally important to 
utilize such manpower in the interests of all 
concerned. 

With regard to advisory social welfare func
tions, certain members of the Committee some
times showed a tendency to advocate needless 
economies. It was only natural that a great 
Power such as the United Kingdom had a dif
ferent conception of the subject from that of 
the small Powers. Colombia wished advisory 
social welfare functions to be continued and 
therefore recommended that a sum of 7 50,000 
dollars be provided for those services and used 
with the utmost care. 

Referring to the question of narcotics, he 
observed that the chewing of coca-leaves, which 
in Colombia went back to the days of the Incas 
and in which the poor people found compensa
tion for insufficient nourishment, did not 
represent the same problem as the consumption 
of opium, for example, in the Far East. It was 
a social problem which would become less press
ing as social conditions in Colombia improved. 

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) regretted that his statement with 
regard to the United States recruitment of 
workers aged fourteen to sixteen years, in its 
occupation zone in Germany, had been misun
derstood. He had simply meant that conditions 
in the refugee and displaced persons' camps to 
which some of them had been sent were such 
as to hinder their return to their own countries. 
Letters from such refugees proved those facts. 
As for the activities of Mr. Ross. a member of 
the International Refugee Organization, the 
authorities of the occupation zone in Germany 
could give the United States delegation better 
information then he could. 

In reply to the spectacular, rather than well
founded, remarks of the representatives of Brazil 

29 

se horner a discuter de l'ordre du jour. Il 
reste la possibilite d' etendre cet ordre du jour 
de fa~on a y inclure le point souleve par la 
proposition de l'URSS, ce qui permettrait 
de lui consacrer une discussion appropriee. 
L'URSS a demande d'autre part que la Repu
blique populaire de Mongolie soit invitee a cette 
Conference. La Colombie a tou jours preconise 
!'extension de la juridiction et de la portee de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies, et votera sans 
hesitation pour !'admission de nouveaux Mem
bres. 

La delegation de la Colombie declare qu'une 
definition des droits syndicaux devrait figurer 
dans la declaration projetee des droits de 
l'homme. 

En ce qui concerne le probleme des refu
gies, M. Rodriguez constate qu'il existe deux 
positions differentes: celles des pays qui ne peu
vent accepter une immigration de travailleurs, 
et celle des pays pour lesquels c'est une neces
site. Il est important d'organiser !'emigration 
de la main-d'a:uvre et aussi important de veil
ler a ce que cette main-d'a:uvre soit utilisee 
au mieux des interets de tous. 

En ce qui concerne les fonctions consultati
ves en matiere de service social, la Colombie 
constate que certains membres de la Commis
sion manifestent parfois une tendance a pre
coniser des economies inutiles. Il est normal 
qu'une grande Puissance comme le Royaume
Uni ait d'autres conceptiorts a ce sujet que les 
petites Puissances. La Colombie desire que les 
fonctions consultatives en matiere de service 
social soient continuees, elle recommande done 
qu'une somme de 750.000 dollars, geree avec 
la p~us vigilante prudence, soit prevue pour ces 
services. 

Relativement a la question des stupefiants, 
M. Rodriguez fait observer que !'habitude de 
macher la feuille de coca, qui remonte en 
Colombie jusqu'aux Incas et dans laquelle les 
populations pauvres trouvent une compensation 
a une nourriture insuffisante, ne constitue pas 
un probleme comparable a celui, par exemple, 
de la consommation de l'opium en Extreme
Orient. Il s'agit la d'un probleme social qui 
disparait a mesure que s'ameliorent les condi
tions sociales en Colombie. 

M. DEMCHENKO (Republique socialiste sovie
tique d'Ukraine) regrette que la declaration 
qu'il a faite relativement au recrutement par les 
Etats-Unis, dans leur zone d'occupation en 
Allemagne, de travailleurs ages de quatorze a 
seize ans, ait ete mal comprise. Il entendait 
simplement dire que les conditions faites dans 
les camps aux refugies et personnes deplacees 
sont telles que ces personnes se trouvent empe
chees de regagner librement leur patrie. Des 
lettres de refugies prouvent ces faits. Quant aux 
activites de M. Ross, qui appartient a !'Orga
nisation internationale pour les refugies, les auto
rites de la zone d'occupation en Allemagne 
pourront mieux que lui-meme renseigner la 
delegation des Etats-Unis. 

Repondant au:x: declarations des representants 
du Bresil et du Canada qu'il estime plus spec-



and Canada, he said that he understood Brazil's 
desire to develop its resources but he felt that 
such a policy should be carried out by better 
means than those employed, by Mr. Stern for 
example, in the United Kingdom zone. The 
Ukrainian SSR also wished to develop its 
productive capacity and it needed workers for 
that purpose. 

Mr. Demchenko denied ever having accused 
the Canadian Government of transporting dis
placed persons by force. On the other hand it 
was incorrect to speak of freedom of choice when 
the choice before the refugees was one of life 
or death. Such a situation, Mr. Demchenko re
peated, was the result of conditions in the dis
placed persons' camps, where the displaced per
sons were being subjected to violent anti-USSR 
propaganda among other things. He cited the 
example of the young Polish and Czechoslova
kian girls who had been flown to Canada and 
forced to sign a contract which stipulated that 
they would not marry for two years. The Cana
dian Press had commented on that fact and 
questions had been asked in the Canadian 
Parliament. 

No matter how wonderful a future life was 
promised to the displaced persons no other land 
could take the place of their own country. 
Physical and moral conditions in the displaced 
persons' camps would have to be radically 
changed. Only then would the displaced per
sons be able to make their own choice objectively. 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) wished to reply 
to the statement made by the representative of 
the Ukrainian SSR at the preceding meeting. 
He would bring up concrete problems and sup
port the adoption of chapter III of the report. 

Argentina had been made by its immigrants 
and therefore had the greatest interest in the 
question. It had already acceded to the Con
stitution of the Intern2tional Refugee Organiza
tion. Argentina had always followed the path of 
social justice. Its Constitution provided that 
foreigners should enjoy all civil rights and 
workers, in particular, were afforded every 
protection by a very comprehensive trade union 
system. 

His next point referred to freedom of the 
Press. Argentina had always given consideration 
to human rights, and now more than ever the 
time had come to urge that essential liberties, 
amongst the most important of which were 
freedom of the Press and of expression, should 
be put into practice. The draft bill of human 
rights presented by Panama should be taken 
as a basis and should serve as a directive to 
the Conference on Freedom of Information in 
its fight against totalitarian thought. The Press 
was a dangerous weapon but it could be of 
immense aid in promoting mutual understanding 
among peoples. The present century should be 
the century of freedom of the Press, and Ar
gentina would insist on the rights and also on 
the obligations of those who carried such a 
responsibility. The Economic and Social Council 

taculaires que bien fondees, M. Demchenko 
comprend le desir qu'a le Bresil de developper 
ses ressources, mais il estime que ce progres 
pourrait etre accompli par des moyens meilleurs 
que ceux qu'emploie par exemple M. Stern 
dans la zone britannique. La RSS d'Ukraine, 
elle aussi, veut accroitre sa capacite de pro
duction, et, a cette fin, elle a besoin de main
d'ceuvre. 

M. Demchenko nie qu'il ait accuse le Canada 
d'avoir agi par la force en ce qui concerne le 
transport de personnes deplacees. II n'est pas 
exact d'autre part de dire que les refugies ont 
la liberte du choix, alors qu'ils ne peuvent choi
sir qu'entre la vie ou la mort. Une telle situa
tion resulte, M. Demchenko le repete, des con
ditions faites dans les camps aux personnes 
deplacees, ou elles sont de plus soumises a 
une violente propagande antisovietique. I1 cite 
l'exemple de jeunes filles polonaises et tcheco
slovaques transportees en avion au Canada ou 
elles durent signer un contrat dans lequel il 
etait stipule qu'elles n'avaient pas le droit de 
se marier avant deux ans. La presse canadienne 
a parle de ces faits et des questions a ce sujet 
ont ete posees au Parlement canadien. 

Quelles que soient les belles promesses d'ave
nir que l'on fasse aux personnes deplacees, 
aucun pays ne peut pour elles remplacer la 
patrie. II faudrait modifier radicalement les 
conditions materielles et morales dans les camps. 
Alors seulement, les personnes deplacees pour
raient choisir en connaissance de cause. 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine) se propose de 
repondre aux declarations faites par le repre
sentant de la RSS d'Ukraine a la seance pre
cedente. Il desire enoncer des problemes con
crets et appuyer !'adoption du chapitre III du 
rapport. 

L'Argentine a ete constituee par l'affiux des 
immigrants et porte done le plus grand interet 
a la question. Elle a deja adhere a la Constitu
tion de !'Organisation internationale pour les 
refugies. L'Argentine n'a cesse de marcher dans 
la voie de la justice sociale. D'apres sa Con
stitution, les etrangers jouissent, dans tous Ies 
domaines, de tous les droits du citoyen; les 
travailleurs, notamment, sont places sous la pro
tection d'un systeme syndicaliste tres complet. 

M. Corominas parle ensuite de la liberte de 
la presse: tou jours I' Argentine s' est preoccupee 
des droits de l'homme et il faut, maintenant 
plus que jamais, insister pour que soient mises 
en pratique les libertes essentielles dont l'une 
des plus importantes est la liberte de pensee et 
d'expression. Le projet presente par le Panama 
pour la declaration des droits de l'homme 
devrait servir de base et pourrait, d' autre part, 
servir de directive a la Conference pour la 
liberte de !'information dans sa lutte contre la 
pensee totalitaire. La presse est une arme dan
gereuse, mais elle peut contribuer puissamment 
a la comprehension mutuelle entre les peuples. 
Ce siecle doit etre celui de la presse libre, et 
!'Argentine insiste sur les droits, mais aussr sur 
les devoirs, de ceux qui, dans ce domaine, por
tent une telle responsabilite. Le Conseil eco-

30 



remained the ideal tribunal and the best exist
ing body for all those desiring to contribute to 
the establishment of a free Press. The agenda 
of the Conference should be left open to every 
suggestion. 

He then referred to his proposal to adopt 
chapter III of the report and asked that the 
Economic and Social Council should study 
social questions thoroughly and analytically. He 
suggested finally that the Member States which 
held regional conferences should transmit their 
reports to all the other countries in order that 
they might benefit by them. The Conference of 
the Pan-American Union would be meeting in 
January and the rights and duties of nations 
would be included on the agenda. That item 
was one of universal interest and the Economic 
and Social Council would be able to benefit 
from the results of those debates. 

In conclusion, the representative of Argentina 
strongly affirmed his great faith in the United 
Nations and asked that his proposal, which 
embraced the views of all, should be adopted. 

Mr. Vos (Belgium) protested against a state
ment by the representative of the Ukrainian 
SSR alleging that Belgium recruited displaced 
persons for forced labour. The truth was that 
Belgium respected United Nations decisions. 
Labour was voluntary; the workers lived in 
conditions of complete liberty; foreigners had 
the same privileges as nationals and even higher 
wages; all who wished to go home were re
patriated and their contracts cancelled at once. 
It was not by repeating falsehoods that truth 
could be attained. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) asserted that the statement made by 
the representative of the United Kingdom with 
reference to UNRRA gave rise to complex 
problems. Last December, the General Assembly 
had requested the Secretary-General to take the 
necessary measures to continue the advisory func
tions of UNRRA in needful and urgent cases.1 

A special chapter had therefore been added to 
the 194 7 budget. The Secretary-General and the 
Department of Social Affairs had taken such 
steps as they had considered necessary and the 
task was being carried out. Difficulties, however, 
had been encountered. Of the 120 candidates, 
experts in their various fields, who had been 
proposed by Member States, only sixteen had 
been accepted. Documentation had been re
ceived from only nine countries, and consequent
ly the programme had been only partially com
pleted. This showed that its continuance was 
unnecessary and that those measures which had 
already been taken but which had not progressed 
beyond the initial stage were not urgent. The 
International Children's Emergency Fund, the 
specialized agencies, and the World Health Or
ganization were responsible for looking after 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the General Assembly 
during the second part of its first session, No. 58 (I). 

31 

nomique et social demeure la tribune ideale et 
1' organisme le mieux constitue pour to us ceux 
qui veulent contribuer a l'etablissement d'une 
presse libre. II convient que l'ordre du jour de 
la Conference reste ouvert a toutes les sugges
tions. 

Le representant de 1' Argentine propose en
suite d'approuver le chapitre III du rapport, 
et demande au Conseil economique et social 
d'etudier et d'analyser a fond les questions 
sociales. M. Corominas recommande enfin aux 
Etats Membres qui tiennent des conferences 
regionales d'en transmettre les resultats a tous 
les autres pays, afin qu'ils puissent en profiter. 
En janvier se reunira la Conference de l'U nion 
panamericaine; elle a a son ordre du jour des 
questions relatives aux droits et devoirs des 
nations: c'est Ia un point d'interet universe!, 
et le Conseil economique et social pourra bene
ficier du resultat de ces dcbats. 

En conclusion, le representant de l' Argentine 
affirme avec force sa foi en !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies et demande !'adoption de son 
projet qui synthetise les vues de tous. 

M. Vos (Belgique) s'eleve contre une affir
mation du representant de la RSS d'Ukraine, 
lequel pretend que la Belgique recrute des tra
vailleurs forces parmi les personnes deplacees. 
En realite, dii-il, la Belgique respecte les deci
sions de !'Organisation des Nations Unies: le 
travail y est volontaire; les conditions sont celles 
de la liberte meme; les etrangers ont les memes 
avantages que les nationaux et meme un salaire 
plus eleve; tous ceux qui le desirent sont rapa
tries et leur contrat resilie sur-le-champ. Ce 
n'est pas, ajoute-t-il, en repetant des menson
ges que l'on arrive a la verite. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie
tique de Bielorussie) estime que la declaration 
du representant du Royaume-Uni au sujet de 
l'UNRRA pose des problemes complexes. En 
decembre dernier, l' Assemblee generale a charge 
le Secretaire general de prendre des mesures 
pour continuer les fonctions consultatives de 
l'UNRRA dans les cas importants et urgents1

• 

Un chapitre special a done ete ajoute au bud
get de 194 7. Le Secretaire general et le Depar
tement des questions sociales ont pris les mesu
res qu'ils jugeaient necessaires, et la tache est 
en voie de realisation. Pourtant il y a eu des 
difficultes : parmi les cent vingt candidats 
experts presentes par les Etats Membres, seize 
seulement ont ete acceptes. La documentation 
n'a ete envoyee que par neuf pays; le pro
gramme n'a done ete que partiellement rempli. 
Ceci demontre qu'il n'est pas necessaire de le 
poursuivre et que les mesures deja prises mais 
restees au stade preliminaire, ne sont pas urgen
tes. Pour s'occuper de la question de l'enfance, 
i1 existe deja le Fonds international de secours 
a l'enfance, les institutions specialisees et !'Orga
nisation mondiale de la sante. II convient done 
de ne pas grever le budget de depenses supple-

'Voir les Resolutions adoptees par l'Assembtee generale 
pendant Ia seconde partie de sa premiere session, No. 
58 (1). 



questions concerning children, and the budget 
should not be burdened with additional expenses. 
Advice should be given to the countries which 
asked for it, and which therefore shouldered 
the ensuing financial obligations. He was not 
satisfied with the United Kingdom proposal, 
which did not offer a radical solution. His 
country, with the great experience it had gained 
before and after the war, was free from any 
spirit of isolationism and confident in goodwill 
among men, and asked that each nation should 
first help itself before asking help from others. 

He next touched on the question of displaced 
persons and stressed the interest his country 
took in that problem. The representative of the 
Ukrainian SSR had gone into the question 
thoroughly and his statements, which were sup
ported by facts, had not been disproved. Mr. 
Kaminsky had lived in Canada for a long time 
among immigrants who had remained second 
class citizens and wiEhed to go home, since 
most of them had lost all political rights and 
could only regain them in their home country. 

He intended to revert later to the question 
of the Conference on Freedom of Information 
but he stressed the importance of the USSR's 
draft resolution. He thought the proposed 
agenda had so many gaps that it should be 
thoroughly re-examined before anything else 
was considered. 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) said that in 
his statement at the preceding meeting, the 
representative of the Ukrainian SSR had made 
assertions which could not be proved, especially 
with regard to the situation in the United King
dom zone in Germany. Those unfounded asser
tions would be refuted later and a reply would 
be given to the Byelorussian SSR regarding 
the draft resolution ::ubmitted by the United 
Kingdom. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that that question must 
be deferred until the draft resolutions were 
discussed. 

Mr. CHANG (China) said that China reserved 
its right to speak on this question but he wished 
to draw attention to a point in the report of 
the Economic and Social Council which seemed 
important to him; namely, the question of nar
cotic drugs. The problem of synthetic drugs was 
urgent, and it was expedient strictly to limit 
and control their manufacture and use. He 
wished to thank and congratulate the Economic 
and Social Council, the Commission on Narcotic 
Drugs and the Secretariat for the striking results 
which they had achieved in such an important 
field. He concluded by remarking that not only 
drugs but sometimes big words were narcotics 
and should perhaps be put under control. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 

32 

mentaires. L'aide consultative devrait etre accor
dee aux Etats qui en font Ia demande et qui, 
de ce fait, auraient a faire face aux obliga
tions financieres correspondantes. La proposi
tion du Royaume-Uni n'offrant pas de solution 
radicale, le representant de Ia Bielorussie n'en 
est pas satisfait. Son pays, fort de !'experience 
qu'il a acquise avant et apres la guerre, et 
n'etant anime d'aucun sentiment isolationniste, 
fait confiance a la bonne volonte des hommes 
et demande que chaque nation s'aide d'abord 
elle-meme, avant de reclamer le secours d'autrui. 

Parlant ensuite des personnes deplacees, le 
representant de Ia RSS de Bielorussie insiste 
sur !'interet que son pays leur porte. Cette 
question a ete traitee a fond par le represen
tant de la RSS d'Ukraine, dont les affirma
tions appuyees de faits n'ont pu etre valable
ment dementies. M. Kaminsky a longtemps 
vecu au Canada, parmi les emigrants; a son 
avis, ils sont demeures des citoyens de seconde 
zone et veulent rentrer chez eux, car Ia seule
ment ils retrouveront les droits politiques qu'ils 
ont perdus. 

Le representant de la RSS de Bielorussie se 
propose de revenir plus tard sur la question de 
Ia Conference sur la liberte de !'information; 
mais il insiste sur !'importance du projet de 
resolution de l'URSS et declare que l'ordre du 
jour prevu comporte tant de lacunes qu'il con
vient avant tout de le reexaminer a fond. 

Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni) declare que, 
dans son intervention a la seance precedente, le 
representant de la RSS d'Ukraine a emis des 
affirmations dont il ne pourrait pas apporter 
les preuves, notamment a propos de Ia situation 
dans Ia zone britannique d' Allemagne. Ces 
allegations sans fondement seront refutees plus 
tard et une reponse sera fournie a la RSS de 
Bielorussie a propos du projet de resolution 
soumis par Ia delegation du Royaume-Uni. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que cette question 
doit etre remise jusqu'au moment ou les projets 
de resolution viendront en discussion. 

M. CHANG (Chine) declare que la Chine 
se reserve le droit de parler en son temps sur 
cette question, mais il voudrait insister sur un 
point qui lui parait important dans le rapport 
du Conseil economique et social: la question 
des stupefiants. Le probleme des stupefiants syn
thetiques se pose de fac;;on urgente et il convient 
de limiter et de controler de fac;;on stricte leur 
production et leur emploi. Le representant de 
la Chine tient a remercier et a feliciter le Con
seil economique et social, la Commission des 
stupefiants et le Secretariat pour les remarqua
bles resultats qui ont ete atteints dans ce 
domaine si important. II conclut en remarquant 
que non seulement les drogues, mais aussi les 
grands mots sont parfois des stupefiants, et qu'il 
conviendrait peut-etre de les controler aussi. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 10. 




